TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: May 13, 2014

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Food Service Contract Service -0- Progress (M A P)
Cc01415

Lynne Rogers wishes to enter into a contractual agreement defining the
guidelines and requirements with MS Action for Progress (MAP) Early Head
start Program to provide meal services to Verona Early Head start Center.
Service dates will be from May 27, 2014 to July 9, 2014.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Food Service Contract Service -0- Haven Acres Boys

and Girls Club
Cco1416
Lynne Rogers wishes to enter into an agreement for transportation services for

the summer program children. Service dates will be approximately June 9,
2014 through July 18, 2014, Monday through Friday.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
TPSD Football Field Contract Service -0 - Renasant Bank
Cc01417

Dr. Gearl Loden, Superintendent and Mr. Jon Schoggin, Athletic Director wish
to enter into an agreement for rights to the naming of Tupelo High School
football field with Renasant Bank. The district shall name the field according
to the terms and conditions described in the agreement. The Field shall be
named according to the New Name for as long as this Agreement is in effect for
a time period not to exceed ten (10) years.



